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The Rector begs to acknowledge the receipt
of two subscriptions of $25 cach for the Episco-
pal Endowment TFund; $25 for the poor at
Xmastide, $1 for the Schoul ticat and two of 50
cents each for the Parish Magazine.

The following amounts were collected for
the new Service Books, viz, Mrs. Spragee $3.50,
Mrs. B, Baines $3.00, Muvs. Gosling $5.00, Mus,
Reid $11.50, Mrs. Hagarty $3.00, Mrs. Bruce
Harman $£9.09, Mrs. Allen Baines $7.00, M,
€. Robinson $5.00.

GUILD MEETINGS.

It is expected that an interesting debate will
take place at the next casual meeting of the
Literary Society. The question to be settied
is:—“ Whose is the responsibility for ncedless
trouble and waste of fuel when the Guild room
is prepared and made comfortable for a meeting
of any Guild or Society and there isn’c any
meeling?” Itis expected that the Church offivials
will be represented by two of the Clergy, and
the Societies and Guilds by their respective
secretaries. 1t is further expeeted that the
secrcbaries will argue that a sexton ought to
know by intuition and instinet when a Guild's
meetines will cease before the holidays, and

when they will vesume afterwards. 1t is not

known what line the Clergy will take, but it

may be surmised (intuitively) that thev will
“ o for” the secretaries.

Dr. Tare lately appealed from the palpit for
books for tha SN, Library.
came from Mrs. Weleh, who kindly seut in two

A prompt reply

of Henty's books, which may b+ deseribed as
“ Bovs' Delight”

Whilst reference is being made to the mueh

" needed and handsome gift of the Nervice Books,

it may prove interesting to many of the Con-
gregation to take o glance into tiwe past and
note some of the gitts which from time to time
have heen made to the Chureh

The Communion Plate, one of the most valu-
able in the country, consists firstdy of flagon
chalice and paten of plate, gilt, designed by
John Butterfield, Architect (London, Eng.), pro-
cured in 1849 at a cost of £75. The Latin
inseription on each piece is to the effcct that
this flagon (paten chalice) was offered in honour
of the Holy Trinity for the use of the Church
of St. George the Martyr, on the Feast of Pon-
tecost, in the year of Grace 1849, John Strachan
being Bishcp, Stephen Lett Incumbent, John
H. Lefroy, John Arnold, Churchwardens. In

cost of £26.
oflering, as appears by the inseriptions at the

The second paten was a thank-

base to the etlect that it was offered “in grate-

ful memory of richly bestowed blessings by
and

Georgiana on Trinity Sunday, A.D. 1853.”

Samuel Bickerton Harman his  wife

There ave also two silver salvers; one ¢ an of-
fering from Emma, wife of Williamn Cayley,” the
other “ an offering in the name of Sophy Emma
Cayley, 9th July, 1850.”

Besides these, there is a silver salver, which

| was a gift to the Rev. Algernon Boys from
English Parishioners and was presepted to the
- Chureh by Mr, Bays in 1881,

On the Retable stands a very beautiful cross
of brass and copper on brass with blue enamel ;
on the crown are these words, “ Gloria Tili Jesn.
Amen.”  This was the gift of Mrs. Christopher
Rolnnson.

The altar rail of brass, the centre gasoliers
and Litany desk, were given to the Chureh by
the Ladies’ Add. a society which worked for the
Church between 1890 and 1884,

Before Mr. and Mrs, Elmes Hendersom remav-
el from the Parish they gave the handsome
Chaneel Carpet and large Bible on the lectern
when the organ was enlarged Miss Sary Plomb

(alt rwards Mres. Rose) cave the water notor,

1852 the second chalice was procured at the\/
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